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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 12:33 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 2nd email YP6077) (AXA Own Damage Claim) DOA 16/4/2018 - before repair photos
Dear Taufikh,

We accepted your offer COR $10,149.14 - 8 days.

Thank you.
— Ramesh | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd

x] = Senior Executive, Motor Claims
DID: +65 6864 0695 | Tel: +65 6861 0007 | Fax: +65 6863 0425 |
Mobile: +65 8157 8014 | Web: hitp://www.goldbell.com.sg
Address: Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd (Tuas)
8 Tuas Ave 18 Singapore 638894

[ E—

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) [mailto:Taufikh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Ramesh <Ramesh@goldbell.com.sg>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 2nd email YP6077) (AXA Own Damage Claim) DOA 16/4/2018 - before repair photos

Hi Ramesh,
COR $10,149.14, 8 days.
Regards

Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: Ramesh [mailto:Ramesh@goldbell.com.sq]

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 4:03 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)'

Subject: 2nd email YP6077] (AXA Own Damage Claim) DOA 16/4/2018 - before repair photos

Before paint photos.

Bro

That’s all we have.

Please help to suggest an amount.

We can help each other to work out an amount.

Thanks.



«

Re:IA UPLOADED

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Jannice, please proceed to authorise repairs. Thank you.




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

g

From: - Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Li Lewei

Cc: Ashlyn Chng; Derek Chow Zhi Da; SUR
Subject: YP 6077) AXA OD DOA: 16.04.2018
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle YP 6077) (excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Service Request Details
Claim
S8MO0E44

Reference
None &*

Loss Date
April 16, 2018

Request Date
April 23, 2018

Due Date
April 30, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) ~

Decline Work

Accept Work

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
YP6077)

Make
MITSUBISHI

Menu

https:ﬂvp.smartclaims.axa.com.sglclaim-portaI.'htmh'index-vendor-service-requests.htmI#fservice-requestsl‘?serviceReq uestNumber=41292



4/23/2018,

_>ervice Aadress

51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi, , , 408933

Primary Contact/Insured
GREATSOLUTIONS PTE LTD
8 LOYANG WAY 4, 507604, Singapore

66942668
xiuling.xian@greatsolutions.com.sg

Claim Handler
ANG Richard

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
Excess - $800

Messages Invoices History Documents

Claim Portal

Assessment

Metrics

Notes

Menu

New Message

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.html#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=41292
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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Immediate Advice Date: 25/04/2018

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey details

Date of loss 16.04.2018
Date of appointment 24.04.2018
Date of survey 24.04.2018
Location of survey Goldbell Engineering

Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number YP 60771
Make and Model Mitsubishi Canter FEB71ER4SDEC
Date of registration 06-Apr-17
Excess $800.00
Market Value $90,000.00
Parf Rebate $43,840.00
Nett Loss $46,160.00

Repair details

[Initial Estimate | $14,641.38]

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Revised Estimate Amount $8,295.90

"Check" item (Estimated) $2,803.08

Total Repair (Estimated) $11,098.98

Lump Sum(if applicable) S
[Number of days of repair | 8
Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion

Damages consistent
Repair cost economical

We have not authorise repair.




FARF/CULE Kgbate Enquiry

of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDer

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 3793H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: YP6077)

Vehicle to be No

Exported:

Intended De- 25 Apr 2018

registration Date:

Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model: CANTER
FEB71ER4SDEC
(CBU)

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 4P10C49317

Chassis No.: FEB71EA20393

Maximum Power -

Output:

Open Market Value: $37,264.00

Original Registration 06 Apr 2017

Date:

First Registration 06 Apr 2017

Date:

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,864.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry -

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 05 Apr 2027

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle &
Bus

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $49,002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $43,840.00

Total Rebate Amount: $43,840.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Apr 2018

OK

25/4/2018, 9:30 A
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

ZAINUDIN BIN ABDUL
RAHMAN

Dste of birth Sex
16-12-1963 M
Country of birth
SINGAPORE

18228830

NI

l

lI

i

wmicne. $1622853B
Dete of issue
10-03-2008

Address

APT BLK 815 TAMPINES AVENUE 4

#05-235

SINGAPORE 520815

4366993 |

|
|

YGU J’-‘RE LICENSEIj 10 D | EVEHICLES INTHE FULLE]W[NE CLASS{ES)

Class 3 .

Class 4

Class 5

NP 428A

I

e Crnliin 53 s e e B i O

% : G _ PASSDATE |
01 Feb 1983

Motor Cars and Motor Tractors the weight of
which unladen does not exceed 2500 kilograms
Heavy Mofor Cars and Motor Tractors the

weight of which unladen exceeds 2500 kilograms
Motor Vehicles which are not construcied
themselves to carry any load and the weight

of which unladen exceeds 7250 kilograms

13 May 1985 4

95 Sep 1985

Wil
e ]




MéEJlWSOSDDOT I Galdbell Engineering Pte Ltd - Tuas H H
gt R [l s Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: Li Lewei Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 18/04/2018 11:32

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Contact Number
EMail Address

NOEMAIL

Date Of Report 16/04/2018 12:08

Date Of Accident 16/04/2018 08:40

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG LENTOR AVE TOWARDS YISHUN

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number YP6077J

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GREATSOLUTIONS PTELTD

Co Reg No 201203793H

Email Address ENQUIRIES@GREATSOLUTIONS.COM.SG
~ Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97354194

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-66942668

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model FEB71ER4SDEC CBU MT

E;aecgf:crg%s;tfor which vehicle was being used at WORK

Are you_claiming und_er your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number VCA/P1920367

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver ZAINUDIN BIN ABDUL

NRIC No S1622853B

Date Of Birth 16/12/1963

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 01/02/1983

Driving Experience 35 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97354194

Fax Number

Page 10f 18



Address BLK 815 TAMPINES AVENUE 4 #05-235
Postcode |, 520815

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If N('), Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hz_av_e_ been approacljed by upknown _person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fesonger { NAME: . ABDUL RAZAK
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 16/04/2018 AT ABOUT 0840HRS, | WAS DRIVING VEHICLE 'A’ (YP6077J) ALONG LENTOR AVE TOWARDS YISHUN, AS
| WAS APPROACHING THE TRAFFIC LIGHT UNDER SLE BRIDGE, THERE WAS VEHICLE 'B' (GBG1947B) STOPPPING AT
THE TRAFFIC LIGHT. | COULD NOT STOP MY VEHICLE IN TIME, HENCE | HIT ONTO 'B'. NO ONE WAS INJURED.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBG1947B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA DYNA

Details Of Properties REAR

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver LIM CHEW
NRIC/Passport Number S7912454J

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 18



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withhold ing of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of palicy lizbility on the part of the insurance
companles. :

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigaticn.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the [odgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(2} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore {“GIA") may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this sccident {all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims; ‘ ;

(if) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer{s} who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the abave Pu rposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and zall futura claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in avaluating, investigating, conlolling ot thanaging Mraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

—_—
Policyholder's Sjgnature ~ Driver's Slgnature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: {5 Lo g

[5 (l.lll 'LD[J Date & Time:
lo- 25/m [(@[GU\’\MIX

1aC SkertehPlanlonra_vi3 1

AU o

NRIC/FIN No.: g 32 1p 21+
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

'RQ:C{»-’ "‘Q QM;AU*J"’ (y{wr"\

1/We declare the for 2 ars are true in every respect.
“%ﬁ ‘ M)
o /

UE‘\ ﬁ
Pullcyhnldets Signature R D"r'ﬁ.-'ﬁ"s’SIgnatEre Reporting Centre Parsonnel’ Mure
Date & Timg: [%’LH 201% (if driver is not the policyholder) c( Name: (i lg wld
lo- m Date & Time: (9 l U‘ﬂm NRIC/FIN No.: g‘q;blplb—;j
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" GOLDBELL

GOLDBELL ENGINEERlNG PTELTD
10 Tuas Avenue*TB Singapore 636854

il Tel +65 GBGY 0007 Fax +65¢ ?jly1 35 'h Sales)
et ENGINEERING RN o o7 2
" Industrial Vehicles. oo
20,000 Served. And Counting.
Page 1/ 2
ESTIMATE
Date : 23/04/2018 Reg No : YP6077]
To AXA INSURANCE SINGAPQORE PTE LTD Model FEB71ER4SDEC CBU MT
Attn. Chassis No FEB71EA20393
Office / Mobile Engine No 4P10C49317
Email Address D.O.P.
Ref. No. GBE/SVC/SALES-4623/180418
From GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.O.A. 16/04/2018
Attn. LILEWEI Policy No. VCA/P1920367
Office / Mobile +65 6864 0637 Claim Type OD CLAIM
Email / Fax No. LiLewei@goldbell.com.sg Workshop 29 TANJONG PENJURU
S/N Part No Description Oty U/Price % Net Price Ext Price
1 MC978516 BUMPER ASSY,FRONT 1 929.76 -25 697.32 697.32‘6/
2 MK618527 COVER,FR BMPR CORNER,RH 1 325.54 -25 244.16 244,16 ?’
3 MKe618521 COVER,FR BMPR CORNER,LH 1 325,54 -25 244,16 244,16 “~
4 MK618510 STAY,FR BUMPER,LH 1 186.95 -25 140.21 140.21 b/~
5 MK618511 STAY,FR BUMPER,RH 1 186.95 -25 140.21 140.215?( -
6 MC978571 GRILLE, RADIATOR ] 1,053.14 -25 789.86 789.866£47 —
7 MK614805 BRKT,FR GRILLE 1 2496 =25 18.72 18.72 b7~
8 MK707621 PANEL,FRONT 1 1,069.13 -25 801.85 801.8557(/
9 MK580551 HEADLAMP ! 1 461.45 -25 346.09 346,090
10 MK580552 HEADLAMP { 1 461.45 -25 346.09 346.09%" 7
11 MK580527 SIGNAL LAMP ASSY -LH 1 245,15 -25 183.86 183.86
12 MK580528 SIGNAL LAMP ASSY -RH 1 245,15 -25 183.86 183.86 o~
13 MK580530 GARNISH,HEADLAMP RH 1 211,96 -25 158.97 158.97 ot ol
14 MX925408 HORN / R70 12V HIGH TONE73 1 92.77 -25 69.58 69.58 br—
15 ML223091 COVER,HORN 1 31.46 -25 23.60 23.60 4/~
16 ML219850 C/MBR ASSY,FR.FLOOR 1 453,57 -25 340.18 340.18 !’f/
17 MK622456 BRKT,CAB HINGE 1 879.38 -25 659.54 659.54 bf—
18 MK622457 BRKT,CAB HINGE 1 784.36 -25 588.27 588.27 i
19 MK622472 BUSH 1 17.53 -25 13.15 13.15
20 MK622528 RUBBER ASSY,FR.CAB MTG 1 211,89 -25 158.92 158.92 "Q/
21 MK622765 BAR, TORSION 1 571.71 -25 428.78 428.78 éf"’
22 MK583365 HEATER UNIT 1 2,337.68 -25 1,753.26 1,753.26 X
23 MK583357 BOX,AIR INTAKE 1 8§29.06 -25 621.80 621.80 wan -
24 MK654863 HOSE,HEATER WATER 1 22.08 -25 16.56 16.56 Z
25 MK450980 HOSE,HEATER WATER 1 19.99 -25 14.99 14. 99 77—
26 MK377925 PIPE ASSY,HEATER WATER 1 70.24 -25 52.68 52 68
27 MK623518 HOSE,SUCTION | 435.69 -25 326.77 326.77 5?’-/
28 MK589130 CLAMP,PIPE 1 10.59 -25 7.94 7.94 eid
PARTS TOTAL : 9,371.38
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 FRONT LICENSE PLATE 1 20.00 b~
PARTS TOTAL: 20.00

bi%ATE
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GOL

DBELL

sossei. ENGINEERING

GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTELTD

10 Tuas Avenue 18 Singapore 638854
Te! +65 6861 0007 Fax +G5 6861 3676 (Sales)

Fax +65 68683 0425 (Service) +85 BBEZ 1347 (Parts)
V/ebsite: www goidbell com sg
Co Reg No 1880039635
Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.
Page 2 2
ESTIMATE
Date i 23/04/2018 Reg No 1 YP6077]
To :  AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD Model : FEB71ER4SDEC CBU MT
Attn. s Chassis No : FEB71EA20393
Office / Mobile Engine No ! 4P10C49317
Email Address  : D.O.P. s
Ref. No. : GBE/SVC/SALES-4623/180418
From : GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.0.A. : 16/04/2018
Attn. : LILEWEI Policy No. : VCA/P1920367
Office / Mobile : +65 6864 0637 Claim Type : OD CLAIM
Email / Fax No. LiLewei@goldbell.com.sg Workshop 29 TANJONG PENJURU
LABOUR CHARGES i Z4oo -
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX DAMAGED Lo 3600.00
PARTS, CUT, WELD, PANEL BEAT, -
STRAIGHTEN & REALIGN, ETC. 59 -
2 TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING 200.00
FAULTS, TO CARRY OUT DIAGNQSTICS =
CHECK {22)
3 TO PUTTY, CLEAN, SPRAY PAINT & 17 '5\9 1400.00
POLISH, ETC. 5
4 SUNDRIES 5 50.00
LABOUR TOTAL : 5,250.00
SUB-TOTAL : 14,641.38
GST @ 7% for $ 14,641.38 1,024.90
GRAND TOTAL (S$) : 15,666.28
PREPARED BY : LILEWEI
DATE / TIME : 24 / J l I8 Q. LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
[ , the Repairer of the following:
SURVEYAR. ; j({P A (6 « To resurvey before/after spray painting
MOBILE NO : qqh{ 01 S \ \ » To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
OFFICE FAX NO : /5 « Parts prices are subject to confirmation
; VvV o Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
EMAIL ADDRESS : A (RN e

EXCESS AMOUNT :

REPAIR TYPE : PAR‘ICByPART / LUMPSUM ::‘::::‘.’g“ R
AUTHORISATION :  AUTHORISED / NOT HORISED Date:
RE-SURVEY : BEFINT / AFTER PAINT
NO. OF DAYS : Fé(oaié
REMARKS :

N

J

g¢o

» No illegal modification(s) is allowed
» Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

v

uaa

AlA

ST R Cortboacs No: AMISWIRIIAS  Commers o Asmrranse



L FINALISATION REPORT |
Date : 02/04/2019 Reg No YP6077]
To i AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD Model t FEB71ER4SDEC CBU MT
Attn, : Chassis No : FEB71EA20393
Office / Moblle  : Engine No t 4P10C49317 )
Email Address : Quotation No. : 60373
Ref. No. : GBE/SVC/SALES-4623/180418
From : GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.0.A. :  16/04/2018
Attn. 1 RAMESH Policy No. + VCA/P1920367
Office / Mobile H Claim Type : OD CLAIM
Email / FaxNo. Workshop : 8 TUAS AVE 18
S/N PartNo Description Oty U/Price % NetPrice Ext Price
1 MC978516 BUMPER, FR 1 929.76  -25 697.32 697.32
2 MK618510 STAY,FR BUMPER -LH 1 186.95 -25 140.21 140.21
3 MK618511 STAY,FR BUMPER -RH 1 186.95 -25 140.21 140.21
4 MC978571 GRILLE, RADIATOR 1 1,053.14 -25 789.86 789.86
5 MK614805 BRKT, RADIATOR GRILLE -CTR 1 2496 -25 18.72 18.72
6 MK707621 PANEL,FRONT 1 1,069.13 -25 801.85 801.85
7 MK580551 HEADLAMP ASSY -LH 1 46145 -25 346.09 346.09
8 MK580552 HEADLAMP ASSY -RH 1 461.45 -25 346.09 346.09
9 MK580528 LAMP ASSY, TURN SIGNAL,FR -RH 1 245.15 -25 183.86 183.86
10 MK580530 GARNISH, HEADLAMP -RH 1 21196 -25 158.97 158.97
11 MX929408 HORN / R70 12V HIGH TONE73 1 92.77 -25 69.58 69.58
12 ML223091 COVER,HORN 1 31.46 =25 23.60 23.60
13 ML219850 C/MBR ASSY,FR.FLOOR 1 453.57 -25 340.18 340.18
14 MK622456 BRKT,CAB HINGE 1 879.38 -25 659.54 659.54
15 MK622457 BRKT,CAB HINGE 1 784.36 -25 588.27 588.27
16 MK622472 BUSH 1 17,53 -25 13.15 13.15
17 MK622528 RUBBER ASSY,FR.CAB MTG 1 211.89 -25 158.92 158.92
18 MK622765 BAR,TORSION 1 571.71  -25 428,78 428.78
19 MK654863 HOSE,HEATER WATER 1 22,08 -25 16.56 16.56
20 MK450980 HOSE,HEATER WATER 1 19.99 -25 14.99 14.99
21 MK377925 PIPE ASSY,HEATER WATER 1 70.24 -25 52.68 52.68
22 MK623518 HOSE, A/C PIPING,NO.3 1 435,69 -25 326.77 326.77
23 MK589130 CLAMP,PIPE 1 10,59 -25 7.94 7.94
PARTS TOTAL : 6,324.14
ECIAL NE
1 FRONT LICENSE PLATE 1 20.00
PARTS TOTAL: 20.00
LABOUR CHARGES
TO REMOVE AND REFIX DAMAGED PARTS,
1 CUT, WELD, PANEL BEAT, STRAIGHTEN & 2400.00
REALIGN, ETC.
> TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING FAULTS, 150.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTICS CHECK
5 TO PUTTY, CLEAN, SPRAY PAINT & POLISH, 1225.00
ETC.
4 SUNDRIES 30.00
LABOUR TOTAL : 3,805.00
SUB-TOTAL : 10,149.14
GST @ 7% for $ 10,149.14 710.44
GRAND TOTAL (S$) : 10,859.58
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Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.

Page 1 1 A
TAX INVOICE
AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD GST Reg No. : M9-0002514-E
8 SHENTON WAY Invoice No. 7 EX1001711636
#27-01 AXA TOWER Invoice Date : 09-05-2018
SINGAPORE 068811 Account No. : C00000371
Quotation No. : 60373
Work Order No  : 590535
PARTICULARS AMOUNT SGD
Reg No : YP6077)
Chassis No 3 FEB71EA20393
Engine No : 4P10C49317
Model No 2 FEB71ER4SDEC CBU MT
Mileage 4 39172
SRR No :
ACCIDENT REPAIER -
DATE OF LOSS: 16/04/2018
POLICY NUMBER. : VCA/P1920367
OD CLAIM — AXA
U/Price Disc Net Price Ext Price
PARTS AND LABOUR CHARGES 10149.14 N 10149.14 10149.14
LESS EXCESS PAID BY OWNER 800.00 N 800.00 800.00
Sub Total 9349.14
GST@ 7.00% 654.43
TOTAL 10003.58
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GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

G 0 L D B E L L Main Office; 8 Tuas Avenua 18 Singapore 638892 Tel: 6861 0007 Fax: 6861 3676

Finance: 18 Tuas Avenue 10 Singapore 639142 Tel: 6861 0007 Fax: 6862 3500
Websile: www.goldbell.com.sg
GOLDBELL E N G ' N E E R I N G Cn. Reg. No: 1080036036

Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.

Page L/
TAX INVOICE
GREATSOLUTIONS PTE. LTD. GST Reg No. : M9-0002514-E
Invoice No. * EXI0O0118965
BINRaFORS Invoice Date. : 23-05-2018
Account No. * C00008087
Quotation No.
Work Order No. © 604994
Service Centre. © 29 TANJONG PENJURU
Agreement No. + GBE~17356
PARTICULARS AMOUNT SGD
Reg No : YP6077J
Chassis No :  FEB71EA20393
Engine No : 4P10C49317
Model No :  FEB71ER4SDEC CBU MT
Mileage 39172
SRR No :
ACCIDENT REPAIR: GBE/SVC/SALES-4623/180418
D.O.L.: 16/04/2018
POLICY NO.: VCA/P1920367
** BEING $800 EXCESS FOR OWN DAMAGE CLAIM - AXA ****
Parts/Materials: Description QTY U/Price Disc Net Price Ext Price
EXCESS CHARGES 1 800.00 N 800.00 800.00
Parts Charges:  800.00
Sub Total; 800.00
GST@ 7.00 % 56.00
E.&0.E
TOTAL 856.00

When making payment, please quote our invoice numbers.
No receipts will be issued for Cheque Payments.

Please make all cheques payable to GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD.
Wa' %
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Terms and conditions of sales
L e T . (_ ;
Interest at 1.5% per month will be charged on overdue account DBRs: OOG 05 f - f AR 7018

This is a computer generated documént. No signature is required. R o | g ey
GOLDBELL (HQ) / MOTORVIVA
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GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

10 Tuas Avenue 18 Singapore 638894 Tel: 6861 0007 Fax: 6861 3676
Website: www.goldbell.com.sg

Co. Reg. No.: 1980039636

/| GOLDBELL
s ENGINEERING

Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.

SATISFACTION VOUCHER

Date: 31/07/2018
Reference: 590535

To: Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd.
10 Tuas Avenue 18
Singapore 638894

We hereby confirm the receipt of the our vehicle in good and working condition from the repairer;
M/s Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd. , and that all necessary repairs resulting from the below
mentioned accident had been completed to our satisfactory.

Vehicle Number :

Make & Model
Chassis Number
Engine Number

Accident Date

Claim Reference :

Remarks :

On behalf of M/s

Signature :
Name :

Date :

YP6077J

: MITSUBISHI FEB71ER4SDEC CBU MT
- FEB71EA20393
: 4P10C49317

: 16/04/2018

GBE/SVC/SALES-4623/180418

OD CLAIM - AXA

: GREAT SOLUTIONS PTE. LTD.

«

A=

frembis 004

66| \8 |

hirSHFE (L4

S THT R carumeme no: AdaGRIRTG




